
 

 

NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING  

BY VIDEOCONFERENCE OR CONFERENCE CALL 

 

 A meeting of the Barrington Public Library Board of 

Trustees will be held on Monday, May 11, 2020 beginning at 

7:00 p.m.  Due to health and safety concerns related to the 

COVID-19 virus, this meeting will be held via conference call 

pursuant to Executive Order 2020-07. 

 Members of the public may listen to this meeting by 

dialing 1-631- 992-3221 and using access code 936-977-762, or 

may participate by using this URL:  

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3801326564301037072 

Webinar ID: 476791299 

 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3801326564301037072


BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 11, 2020 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
President 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Secretary 
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. Public Comment 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Regular Meeting of April 13, 2020 (Action Required) 
Committee of the Whole Meeting of March 9, 2020 (Action Required)  

 
V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS/BUSINESS 
 

President 

President's report 
 Update on Trustee Search 

 
Treasurer 

Financial Report – April (Action Required)  
Treasurer's report/Bills for Payment (Action Required) 

 
Executive Director 

Executive Director's Report 
 
VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
 Personnel Committee  
  Recommendation regarding Executive Director’s Performance Appraisal 
   
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Engagement of McClure, Inserra, and Co. Chartered as auditor for the FY20 Financial Statements 
Audit (Action Required) 

b. Consideration of the FY21 Pay Grade Chart and Merit Raise Pool recommendation (Action Required) 
 

      

IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
Written correspondence  
    

X. ADJOURNMENT  
 



1 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC 
LIBRARY DISTRICT 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on April 13, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. This meeting 
was held via videoconference pursuant to Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-07 due to health and 
safety concerns related to the COVID-19 virus.  Notice of this meeting was sent to the Board and the press 
on April 10, 2020. 
 
Present and acting as trustees were: 
Donald Minner, President  
Carolyn Welch Clifford, Vice President 
Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer 
Denise Tenyer, Secretary 
Jan Miller, Trustee 
 
Absent was: 
William Pizzi 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Jesse Henning, Executive Director 
Thomas Nielsen, IT Manager 
Cheryl Riendeau, Finance Manager 
Lisa Stordahl, Office Manager 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
President Minner called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.  
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Lisa Stordahl called the roll. 
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
No members of the public were present. 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the March 9, 2020 Regular Meeting.  There were no additions or 
corrections.  Treasurer Carr made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Secretary Tenyer 
seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: Miller 
Absent:  Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS / BUSINESS 
President’s Report 
President Minner welcomed everyone to the first virtual Barrington Area Library Board of Trustees 
Meeting.  He thanked Director Henning and the staff for the creative work being done and promoted via 
the library’s social media pages, and noted that it is a testament to the staff’s dedication to continue to 
find innovative ways to reach out and help the community.   
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Treasurer Carr presented the Treasurer’s report. Beginning balance was $8,745,414.96, with receipts of 
$1,397,940.49 and expenditures of $634,905.21; leaving an ending balance of $9,508,450.24. Nine 
months into the fiscal year, revenues are 76.55% of anticipated, and expenditures are 59.79% of the 
budget.  Treasurer Carr moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report and bills for payment as presented.  
Vice President Clifford seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
As a result of the COVID-19 outbreak, the library has been closed to the public since 9:00 p.m. on Friday, 
March 13th, and to all non-essential staff as of 5:00 p.m. on Monday, March 20th.  Service to remote 
library drop boxes and remote pickup lockers concluded on March 27th.  The building will remain closed 
indefinitely pending guidance from local, state, and federal public health officials.   
 
The construction projects that had been scheduled prior to the COVID-19 outbreak are in full swing.  The 
HVAC installation is complete.  Demolition of the front walkway, the upper lot curb and light pole bases 
has begun, and the canopy shoring is well underway.  The upper parking lot has been torn up and is ready 
for construction.  Director Henning reported that the majority of the work would be done by mid May. 
 
There was discussion regarding the vacancy on the Board.  President Minner and Vice President Clifford 
suggested that the position be posted as soon as possible.  Director Henning stated that he would direct 
our Public Information Manager to create a press release and begin advertising the vacancy on our 
website, email newsletter, and social media sites.   
 
Director Henning praised the staff for quickly adapting to the new normal by finding unique and 
innovative ways to offer library services in a digital format.  A few examples include the following: 
 

 COLLECTION – Customers are using our digital collection heavily.  EBook Circulation has increased 
over 18% last month, while video streaming is up 36%. 

 PROGRAMS – All programming departments have created successful programs including Together 
We Read, a digital reading program to benefit the local food pantries.  Digital Services has hosted a 
number of successful Facebook Live events instructing customers on how to use our digital 
platforms.  Adult and Youth Services are providing online programming which has been well 
received. 



3 

 

 TECHNOLOGY – Customers are taking advantage of connecting to the internet using the library’s 
Wi-Fi while staying safe in their vehicles in the parking lot.  In addition, our IT Manager is looking 
into software that will allow BALibrary staff to help customers with their computer and tablet 
questions.  

 PUBLIC SPACE – The staff is looking into creating “virtual meeting rooms” by providing access to 
telepresence solutions such as GoToMeeting. 

 LIBRARY EXPERTISE – Staff are answering all customer questions with the same level of accuracy 
via email and social media within 24 hours.  Chat reference will return soon as more staff are 
activated to work from home. 

 
Director Henning remains busy by attending virtual meetings with CUSD 220, Village of Barrington, 
Barrington Park District, and numerous other local municipalities.  He has reached out to Advocate Good 
Shepherd Hospital offering library services to help create personal protective equipment using our 3D 
printers, laser cutter, and other digital fabrication equipment. 
 
VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
Vice President Clifford proposed that a Personnel Committee Meeting take place at 6:00 p.m. prior to the 
start of the next Regular Board Meeting on May 11, 2020.  The focus of the meeting will be to review 
Director Henning’s work over the past year and make a benefit and salary recommendation to the full 
Board. Director Henning was asked to prepare a narrative of his previous year’s accomplishments.  All 
members of the Board were invited to take part in this committee meeting. 
  
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
There was no old business. 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
Director Henning presented Resolution 2020-2, Naming Essential Personnel, to the Board for 
consideration.  This would allow staff members who are named in the Resolution to travel to the library 
for business purposes should the state restrict travel related to COVID-19.   President Minner made a 
motion to approve Resolution 2020-2.   Trustee Miller seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Director Henning asked the Board to consider Resolution 2020-3, Authorizing the Payment of Certain 
Routine and Recurring Expenses.  This would allow the Board Treasurer to pay the recurring expenses 
during the Illinois State of Emergency should the Board not be able to meet or make quorum.  Vice 
President Clifford made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-3.  Secretary Tenyer seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 



4 

 

 
 
IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
Vice President Clifford suggested that it would be prudent for the Board to ratify all the decisions made 
during virtual meetings once the Shelter In Place order has been lifted and the Board can meet in person 
once again. 
 
VI: ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Secretary Tenyer moved to adjourn the meeting.  President Minner 
seconded the motion.    
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Pizzi 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:53p.m.     

 
 

 
 ____________________________________________ 

 
                                                                        Secretary 



MINUTES OF A COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
 OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 

A Policy Committee Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on March 9, 2020 at 6:33 
p.m. in the Zimmerman Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to notices sent to the 
board and the press on March 6, 2020. 
 
Present were Carrie Carr, Carolyn Clifford, Bill Pizzi, and Denise Tenyer, Maripat Olson, and 
Jesse Henning.  Absent were Denise Devereux-Peters, Jan Miller, and Don Minner. 
 
Maripat Olson, Head of Technical Services, gave the Board a tour of the Technical Services 
office space. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:01 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
Secretary 

   
                                    



























































































Director’s Report - May 2020 
 
Construction 

 Front canopy shoring complete. 

 Upper lot demolition complete, awaiting proof roll and paving (weather dependent). 
 
Administrative Notes 

 Second remote payroll completed ‘on our own’ without Paycom assistance. 

 FY20 Financial Statements Audit organizational meeting held May 5 – audit will proceed on-
site in August. 
 

Board Notes 

 Received one letter of interest for the open Board seat and two inquiries. Prospective 
applicants will be screened for basic compliance with the Library District Act and letters will 
be forwarded to all Board members for review. 

 FY21 Budget preparation is underway. The Budget Committee will meet the week of May 25 
to discuss the tentative budget. 

 
Library Closure Notes 

 The library building remains closed to most staff. Building Services, Administration, 
Department Heads, and IT are periodically on-site to carry out essential functions. 

 Staff were allowed to return to retrieve personal and work items the week of March 27. 
 

Library Staffing Notes 

 In line with the District’s emergency closure practices, all staff are being paid their regular 
two-week average wage in line with the FY20 salary budget. Benefited staff will continue to 
receive and make regular IMRF contributions and are still included on the District’s health 
insurance plan. 

 Customer Service and Technical Services staff were activated for remote work in April. As of 
mid-April, all positions that are capable of completing work remotely have been activated to 
do so. 

 
Library Service Notes 

 All in-person library services continue to be suspended. 

 Updates from digital and non-in-person services: 
o Collection 

 Hoopla (streaming and eBook service) checkout limit extended to 10 items 
from 8, in addition to Hoopla bonus borrows. 

 Total digital material circulation from all platforms is up 43% from April of 
2019. 

 4,347 customers have accessed our digital collections in April (22% of all active 
households). 



 Staff are collaborating with CUSD 220 to expand simultaneous eBook access to 
classes and provide expanded Spanish-language electronic collections. 

o Programs 
 Live digital programs continue to show high engagement – the Seed Starting 

webinar (62 attendees) and Gardening 101 (75 attendees) programs led in 
attendance. 

 Digital Services is offering Tech Talks live Q+A programming via Facebook Live. 
 At least one digital program per weekday is offered by BALibrary. 
 Youth Services has debuted Watch Live and Watch Now storytime programs 

on the Events Calendar in addition to the K-5 Study Break afternoon program. 
 The Together We Read reading program is finished with over 200 registrants 

and $1,400 donated to local food pantries. 
o Library Expertise 

 Customer chat reference service has been restored for Customer Services, 
Adult Services, and Youth Services. 

 The Youth Services Blog is now available and is posting material 
recommendations and early literacy tips. 

 Staff material recommendations are driving circulation – the Wear Your 
Sweatpants, Bring Your Dog book club has over 110 checkouts of The 
Authenticity Project.  

 
Community Notes 

 Digital Services delivered 90 3D-printed ear guards to Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital. 

 Coordinating with CUSD 220 and the Village of Barrington to recognize Class of 2020 
graduates. 

 Continuing to attend weekly meetings with CUSD 220, the Village of Barrington, the 
Barrington Park District, and numerous other Barrington Area municipalities. 

 Continuing to attending weekly North Suburban library directors’ meetings and coordinating 
library responses to the COVID-19 crisis. 













Pay Grade Assignments
July 1, 2020

FLSA Job Title Minimum Midpoint Maximum
Grade 1 NE Page $21,743 $27,027 $32,234

$11.15 $13.86 $16.53

Grade 4 NE Material Services Associate $25,622 $32,033 $38,465
$13.14 $16.43 $19.73

Grade 5 NE Customer Service Associate $28,043 $35,085 $42,085

Material Services Outreach Associate
$14.38 $17.99 $21.58

Technical Services Associate I

Grade 6 NE Technical Services Associate II $30,735 $38,403 $46,092

Customer Service Senior Associate $15.76 $19.69 $23.64

Custodian

Grade 7 NE Technical Services Assistant $33,680 $42,053 $50,468

Senior Custodian $17.27 $21.57 $25.88

Grade 8 NE Help Desk Support $36,876 $46,075 $55,355

Assistant Librarian $18.91 $23.63 $28.39

Grade 9 NE Digital Services Specialist $40,423 $50,564 $60,644
$20.73 $25.93 $31.10

Grade 10 NE Office Manager $44,319 $55,399 $66,499

Graphic Artist $22.73 $28.41 $34.10

Grade 12 E Librarian $51,206 $63,987 $76,789
Material Services Manager $26.26 $32.81 $39.38
Customer Services Manager
Building Services Manager

Grade 13 E IT Manager $58,498 $73,158 $87,777

Public Information Manager $30.00 $37.52 $45.01

Digital Services Manager
HR Specialist
Finance Manager

Grade 14 E Head of Technical Services $64,243 $80,269 $96,334

Head of Adult Services $32.95 $41.16 $49.40

Head of Youth Services

Grade 15 E Head of Operations $70,494 $88,142 $105,791
$36.15 $45.20 $54.25



 

 
Social media engagement snapshot – APRIL 2020 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

AUDIENCE: 
Facebook Total Page Follows: 3,765 
Twitter Total Followers: 3, 841 
Instagram Total Followers: 1,369 

As the Library building remains temporarily closed, social media continues 
to serve as a critical communication tool between library staff and 
customers. It’s important for our community to know that the Library is 
still actively offering high quality services during this time, and that we’re 
ready and waiting to answer their questions.  

 

 



 

We had been receiving a lot of inquiries about 
using our MakerLab to fabricate personal 
protective equipment. Our Digital Services Team 
worked with a physician at Advocate Good 
Shepherd to find an appropriate and useful project, 
then fired up the 3D printers! 

This good news was our most popular social post in 
April, with 172 likes, comments, and shares across 
Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram. 

Another popular post recognized National Library Workers Day, 
and let our customers see some of us in our “work from home” 
habitats. It was a good time to remind the community how much 
we miss seeing them and being of service to them in our building. 
125 likes, comments, and shares across our three main platforms. 



  
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I wouldn’t always comment on a 
library-related tweet (there’s a fine 
line of appropriateness), but this 
customer is a regular who is typically 
very positive about our services – 
this seemed like a good opportunity 
to suggest Kanopy, and he was 
appreciative! 

A different kind of social ad: during the last two weeks of April, we ran Facebook and 
Instagram promotions for online library card sign-up. We used two different images to see 
what impact that might have on engagement. The initial image with the woman had more 
engagements overall, but mostly with female Facebook users in the 65+ age group. Changing 
to the male image gave us more engagement from men, as well as women in the 35-64 age 
categories. Facebook says the ad had 244 engagements, which can simply mean a like or 
comment. The unique landing page we created for the campaign had 76 hits, directing people 
to the online registration form or the card renewal instructions. We paid $100 for the ad and 
had 43 new card signups. The “winning” image is on a new postcard mailing, targeted to in-
district households without library cards, which should arrive in mailboxes around May 14.  

The Youth Services department needed a new way to share information with customers, so 
we created a blog for them. It is off to a great start, with 332 web page visits since April 22. 
The blog may be accessed from the Kids’ home page, balibrary.org/kids.  



MEMBERSHIP CHECKOUTS
0 20,667
current cardholders                                                                   total checkouts

61 0.0% 0.0%

new cardholdership households active
cardholders rate in the last year

COLLECTION
0 16,257
library items                     digital subscription uses

OUTREACH CONTACTS -
0

locker SPACE
deliveries 0

library visits

0 0 0 0

outreach meeting room study room MakerLab

returns
uses uses visits

PROGRAMS TECHNOLOGY
22 programs offered 3,837 0 109,490

wi-fi internet website
sessions computer uses hits

TOP 5 CIRCULATING e TITLES IN APRIL
668 total program attendance The Authenticity Project by Clare Pooley                        

Where the Crawdads Sing by Delia Owens                                      

Nothing to See Here by Kevin Wilson

Nine Perfect Strangers by Liane Moriarty

The Guardians by John Grisham

0 one-on-one sessions

STATISTICS APRIL 2020 (COVID-19)

1 19 2 0

YS AS DS YA

11 423 

234 

-

YS AS DS YA

000

Youth Adult Digital

35
4 

11
,3

98
 

16
 1,
28

8 

4 

3,
56

1 

- 6 

4,
02

8 

12
 

CHECKOUTS BY MATERIAL 
TYPE

125 0

28

0

YS Outreach Contacts

AS Outreach Contacts

Digital Outreach Contacts
Library closed due to COVID-19



                             

                                            


	NoticeRegMtgCOVID-19 200511
	AgendaRegMtg200511
	MinutesRegMtg200413
	MinutesCommWhole200309
	FS2020April
	Financial Report 4-30 part 1
	Financial Report 4-30 part 2
	Financial Report 4-30 part 3

	director report may 11
	Engagement Letter-Unsigned (4-2)
	Salary Grade Chart FY21
	Social Media Engagement Snapshop Apr 2020
	Stats Board Report 2020 April
	Stats Summary Board Report




